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Questions and answers raised for the tender  

ENER/C2/2013-626 concerning 

Template for first-of-a-kind commercial sustainable biofuel project feasibility studies   

Date: 21.02.2014 

 

 

 

Question 1:  

Point 1.6 of the tender specifications refers to the template for the power of attorney being available 

in the annex. Furthermore, point 2.2 of the specifications refers to the declaration of honour being 

available in the annex. The two templates do not appear to be among the call for tender documents. 

Could you please make these templates available or advise where on your website they may be 

found? 

Answer: The 2 templates (Annex 2 Declaration of honour on exclusion criteria and absence of conflict 

of interest and Annex 3 Power of attorney) are now available on the following link: 

http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/energy/tenders/index_en.htm   

 

Question 2:  

Point 2.3.2a of the specifications (last bullet) requires the tenderer to prove experience in ‘data 

collection’. Could you please clarify the meaning of the term ‘data collection’?  

Answer: Data collection in terms of information related to feasibility studies, such as technical 

specifications, biomass supply and logistics, permitting procedures, economic analysis. 

 

Question 3:  

Point 2.3.2a (last bullet also) requires proof of experience to be in the form of “provision of studies”. 

Point 2.3.2b requires evidence of services performed to be in the form of a listing of services with 

satisfactory execution certificates for the most important ones. Could you please clarify whether 

study reports are to be submitted?  

Answer: The reference to "provisions or studies" in point 2.3.2.a) means feasibility studies carried 

out in the field of the tender. Study reports of general nature are not to be submitted as they do not 

relate to feasibility studies. 

 

Question 4: 

Referring also to point 2.3.2b in case the tenderer has ‘important services’ that are currently 

ongoing, and where, for this reason, a satisfactory execution certificate cannot be provided, would 

such services qualify as a reference and if so, may client contact information serve as sufficient 

evidence?  

Answer: Based on the text of the point 2.3.2.b) - Evidence – of the Tender specifications, only fully 

completed services will be considered as most important services which shall be accompanied by 

certificates of satisfactory execution confirming that the service has been carried out in a 

professional manner and has been fully completed.  

 

http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/energy/tenders/index_en.htm
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Question 5: 

In point 2.3.2a proof of feasibility studies/projects may be those delivered in the last 5 years whereas 

the evidence to be submitted in 2.3.2b requires the services to be provided in the last 3 years. Could 

you please clarify which is the allowed time frame for this kind of proof? 

Answer: For point 2.3.2.a) (first bullet), feasibility studies or projects delivered in the last 5 years shall 

be listed. For point 2.3.2.b) (first bullet), relevant services provided in the last 3 years shall be listed. 

 

Question 6:  

According to section 2.6 of the specifications the price quoted as financial offer must be a fixed 

amount. Is it sufficient to state this lump sum amount only or would you require a budget 

breakdown? 

Answer: A budget breakdown is required. 

Question 7: 

Section 3 (p. 10) of the tender specifications refers to an ‘approval process’. Could you please clarify 

which process/processes are thought of?   

Answer: The ‘approval process’ mentioned in section 3 refers to approval of first-of-a-kind-plants for 

biofuel projects in general. 

Question 8: 

According to the invitation to tender letter, tenders will be opened on 17 March 2014. In the tender 

specifications the duration of the Study is set at 8 months from contract signature. Would it be 

possible for you to indicate the expected time for contract award? 

Answer: The expected time for contract award is end of September 2014. 

Question 9: 

We believe we are already in the Contracting Authority’s accounting system, since we are engaged in 

a contract and have previously submitted all the supporting evidence required. However we would 

like to make sure that this is correct. How can we verify this? We are referring to Paragrah 1.6 in the 

specification.  

Answer:  

You should refer to your existing contract as exactly as you can (contract number, title, date of 

conclusion) and make it clear in your tender. The information will be verified after submission in the 

course of the evaluation of tenders. In the case information is missing, the Commission has the right 

to request either clarification or additional information to the tenderer.      


